

SULEIMAN AHAMED MAMMAN

Flat 1 Elder Owhor Avenue Elekahia Port Harcourt Rivers State Nigeria.

+ 2348130069255 suleimamman@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/suleiman-mamman-ahamed-282a7b98/>

<https://github.com/suleigolden>

<https://www.thelastcodebender.com/>

Summary: I am a highly innovative, resourceful, and competent Full-Stack Developer with more than 4 years' extensive experience working on various projects. I specialized in web applications with complex back-ends, databases, and high scalability requirements and having the enthusiasm and ambition to complete projects to the highest standard. I solve both technical and business problems. From the technical side, I develop application architectures and business logic, and I code with PHP mostly on web app and java on the desktop app. I also code UI with the latest tech (Bootstrap, React, Vue). These applications include user interaction/data processing, data delivery, Accounting, E-commerce, Enterprise, and RESTful APIs. I am Looking for a suitable developer position with an exciting and ambitious company to contribute, learn and be part of its success with my potential software engineering skills.

Technical Skills

Programming Languages:

PHP, JAVA, C#, JAVASCRIPT, HTML5, CSS3, AJAX, JQUERY, REST API, Bootstrap.

DBMS: MySQL, MS SQL, Mongo DB, Sqlite.

Frameworks: Laravel, Express, React Js, Spring, Vue,Js

Version Control/development tools: GitHub, Trello and Slack. Agile methodology.

Mindset: Ability to work independently and plan my own solutions to potential problems. And Creative & having a proven ability for efficient problem solving.

Work experience

April 2019 – Till Date – Software Engineer (PHP/Java) at Uk-Dion Investment Limited

I work in a team of 7 working actively on a massive Investment Management and Enterprise Resource Planning system. My work consist of refactoring and implementing existing parts of the product with modern technologies as well as bringing new and exciting features to life. I work mostly on the back end, developing the application architecture and REST API, and i also help the front-end team when need be. The tech stack is PHP 7, Laravel, Vue, Javascript. I've also had to tweak Webpack for the various optimizations we are doing. During each weekly sprint, I create a potentially shippable product increment, no matter how basic that product is and also work on all the changes and corrections from the last sprint feedback if any. Besides that, one of my main areas of focus is, i work closely with the CFO, HR, Head of Customer Care and the Compliance Manager to brainstorm each of their functional requirements (Module/Mock-up) before implementation.

February 2018 – April 2019 – Full-Stack Developer at JIBS Engineering Services LTD

Working in the team of 9 to develop and maintain Electrical and mechanical engineering project.

Responsibilities

- I allocated tasks to team members and assigned time frames to accomplish the task from requirement analysis, design, coding, and testing.

- I ensured that all team members worked collaboratively to meet the project objectives fully.
- I build efficient, testable, and reusable PHP modules (architectures) and Database Model.
- I Developed test-driven REST API with (Laravel) PHP that attends to the client request.
- I work overtime to redesigned and refactored and review the (code) of junior developers.
- I work closely with one of the Electrical engineers to brainstorm and get the formula and requirement of every phase, before taking it to the development team for implementation.
- Represent the company to attend a technical meeting with the client.
- I work closely with the service manager to plan the next phase of the project, who is involved, what type of resources and budget we need to accomplish the next phase.

November 2017 - January 2019 - Part Time (weekend) Software Engineer Instructor at (NIIT), Port Harcourt Center Nigeria.

Responsibilities: Providing high quality teaching using C#, Java, PHP, HTML5, CSS, JavaScript and Asp.net. Assessment and support the students' learning and supervise the student project.

August 2016 - October 2017 - Lead Software Application Engineer (PHP/JAVA) at Darhtech Abuja Nigeria

Responsibilities

- Developing fully functional web applications for employer's clients by specifications and current industry standards using JAVA and PHP (Laravel), JavaScript, Html, Css, Mongo, MySql etc.
- Lead front-end developer in architecture and development of large-scale front-end validations.
- Build and Install API, as well as manage and maintain web applications for clients.
- Developed API powering Web applications, & documentation.
- Manage client expectations and document business requirements by weekly meetings with the MD and management team. Also Makes architectural decisions on any feature that's to be added to new or old application.
- Represent employer in technical related meetings as required by the employer.
- Development of multithreaded application that interfaced with payment gateway.
- Offer basic IT training to clients and proxies of the employer as may be required

September 2015 – July 2016 - Full-Stack Developer at Ami-tech Computers Mina Nigeria.

Working with Front End and project management staff to capture requirements for the functional elements and development of E-learning System and Computer Base test Engine for Universities and colleges.

Responsibilities

- Provided assistance and guidance to team members on development areas, timely delivery of project delivery plans.
- Development of the company's JavaScript driven applications and other related applications.
- I Worked in a team of four, to designed and implemented the user, and authentication services.
- I focused more on the back end to develop application architectures, business logic, and Database Model.
- I Developed test driven REST API with (Laravel) PHP that communicates with the front-end base on the user request.
- I Redesigned and refactored student and parent notification service from the ground up due to specification changes.
- I also help in brainstorming with the front-end team to make any changes or coming up with a new design phase of new functional requirement.
- Represent the company to attend a meeting with the client at the end of every phase and also help the client to figure out potential functional requirement of the next phase of the project.

MY KIDDISH STORYBOOK: An educational game for children within the age of 6 to 10 develop with Java processing and TUI. The game is based on UK National Curriculum that was implemented in England. Developed 2015 while in University. DEMO: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G_3oaI3eB3M

February 2012 – July 2014 - Junior Software Developer at Apphia Solutions Ltd Port Harcourt.

Responsibilities

- Implemented procedures for gathering user requirements and translating them into technical solutions of specific projects.
- Develop and deploy an application for various clients with needs ranging from estate management system and school portal using JAVA and PHP, JavaScript, Html, Css, and MySQL.
- Managing and serving existing company products with other programmers.
- Written and Verbal communication with clients to resolve outstanding and new problems.
- Documenting features, technical specifications & infrastructure requirements.

Freelance Projects

Here are some of my freelance project.

November 2017- January 2018 – Two months Contract Full-Stack Developer at LOMOSOFT Nigeria

- Lead the members of a specialized backend team in charge of developing and maintaining an estate management system deployed in Abuja/Nigeria base APIs, Laravel, Vue.js, admin panel tool.

Technologies and tools used (in project for my activities): PHP, MVC, Laravel, TDD, Unit Test, JavaScript, Ajax, Vue, MySQL, MongoDB, HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap, Trello for organizing and prioritize projects phase, GitHub and Slack for communication

Name of project: Road Transportation System. The system helps you search and book for any trip from one state to another from any of the transportation company in Nigeria. It gives you the privilege to track your friend or family member from their initial destination to another until they get to their final destination. It also helps the Nigerian Road Safety Corps to monitor and validates every traveling Bus or commercial vehicle in every tall gate of every state more easily and faster.

Dates: December 2018 – April 2019 **Role:** Full Stack Developer

Description:

- Design a mock-up for every functional requirement before implementation.
- I build efficient, testable, and reusable back end architectures and business logic with PHP and MySQL Database Model.
- I Developed REST API with PHP that attends to the request from the mobile version.
- I focused more on the merchant admin to implementing new functionality according to requirement.
- I develop the vehicle GPS tracking module using the Google Geolocation API, ES6, and PHP.
- I implement a third-party payment gateway (Paystack) that receive payment from the merchant using PHP and ES6 and also an SMS gateway that sends SMS notifications to users.

Education and qualifications

2015 - Bachelor's Degree, Information Technology and Business Information System. **Middlesex University London (Second Class Upper Honours).**

2014 - Professional Diploma in Information Technology. **NIIT (Software Engineering-Net Technologies) (Excellent).**

2014 - Advance Diploma in Information Technology. **NIIT (Software Engineering) (Outstanding).**

2013 - Honors Diploma in Information Technology. **NIIT (Software Engineering) (Outstanding).**